
From: Ullrich, Elizabeth 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:16 AM 
To: Edmond DeRosa 
Subject: request for distribution, control No. 576259 
 
License No. 19-25203-01 
Docket No. 030-38295 
Control No. 576259 
Neutron Products, Inc. 
 
Mr. DeRosa, 
 
This refers to your letter dated October 25, 2011 in which you request to authorization to 
distribute and transfer re-furbished teletherapy units, unit components and new and used cobalt-
60 sources. 
 

1. The NRC does not have jurisdiction over the distribution of the re-furbished teletherapy 
units or unit components, but does have jurisdiction over the sealed sources contained 
in the unit.  The NRC’s jurisdiction extends to the cobalt-60 sources and the use of these 
sources only in authorized devices as approved in the Sealed Source and Device (SSD) 
registry.  The sealed sources may only be used in approved devices as listed on the 
license.  Those devices must meet the requirements of the SSD registration for those 
devices.  No response to this item is needed. 
 

2. The license will be written to authorize distribution of new sources and re-distribution of 
used sources; if you have any questions or concerns about this, please respond. 
 

3. You described the tests and inspections to be a wipe test, a visual inspection, and a 
helium pressurization bubble test.  Please state the standard or procedures that you 
follow for these tests; if acceptance criteria is not specified in the standard or 
procedures, describe how you know that sources have passed each test; and describe 
the actions you will take if a source does not pass the acceptance criteria. 

 
4. Confirm that you will maintain records of the testing with other survey records, as 

described in 10 CFR 20.1501 and 20.2103. 
 

Do not reply by electronic mail.  A hard copy, facsimile, or pdf response is acceptable.  Contact 
me as listed below if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Betsy 
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